Page 1 of 2

Maryanne McCutcheon

From: Patrick Morris

Sent:  Wednesday, October 31, 2012 8:29 AM
To: Maryanne McCutcheon

Ce: 'Lt Stickney'; Michael Seber

Subject: RE: NYCLU FOIL request
Here are our responses for items marked traffic on the NYCLU FOIL request.

3
A. Plate, time, photo of plate, GPS location
B. Never looked at this data or know how to get it.
C. 3
D. 3
4
A. Sameas 3a
B. 35 days and then purged automatically
C. Seeb
D. Unknown
5
A. Criminal investigations
B. Criminal Investigations
C. Non criminal purposes
D. Investigators upon request to the a traffic division supervisor
E. Unknown if our system has this function
6
A. None
B. None
C. None
D. None

AT Sgt Patrick W Morris

e Traffic Services Division
Schenectady Police Department
(518) 382-5211 Ext. 5302

From: Maryanne McCutcheon

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 4:50 PM
To: Patrick Morris

Subject: RE: NYCLU FOIL request

Sgt. Morris,
Thank you so much.

Maryanne McCutcheon
Information Access Officer

Office of the Corporation Counsel
City Hall - Room 201

105 Jay Street

Schenectady, NY 12305

15558
10/31/2012





